CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS

REGULAR PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

April 27, 2010

MINUTES

1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

The April 27, 2010 regular meeting was called to order at 7:40 p.m. by Chairman Jim Doran.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Jim Doran

Commissioner Mark Deitch Commissioner Gabe Nussbaum Commissioner Kimila Ulrich

Absent: Commissioner Martin Zane

Staff: Secretary Virginia Hoover

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The agenda for the April 27, 2010 regular meeting was approved as submitted.

4. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>

The minutes of the March 30, 2010 Regular Meeting were approved as submitted.

5. <u>AUDIENCE</u>

There were no comments at this time.

6. <u>BUDGET/FINANCIAL STATEMENT</u>

The current budget is OK. Commissioners Nussbaum and Ulrich will meet to work on the budget for the fiscal year 2010-2011. Commissioner Deitch raised the question about the funds left in Disaster Preparedness. These funds will be used to purchase jackets, and for CERT education and marketing.

7. L.A. COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

Activity report for March was received and discussed.

8. <u>L.A. COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT</u>

Activity report for March was received and discussed.

9. L.A. COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Activity report for March was received and discussed. Concerns were expressed for students leaving Round Meadow Elementary School on bikes and riding on the wrong side of the street in traffic. It was suggested that a parent be stationed at this location to help them walk their bikes to the first street and then cross over. Chairman Doran will check with the school to see if this is possible. It was also suggested that something be done to thank the crossing guards.

10. EMERGENCY SERVICES

Discussion Regarding April 24, 2010 CERT Meeting and Training Session

CERT member Judy Deitch was present to discuss the meeting that was held on April 24, 2010. A calendar for CERT meetings and activities was presented. A review of radios will be done during the next CERT meeting set for July 17, 2010; other meetings are scheduled for October 16, 2010, January 15, 2011 and April 16, 2011, with all meetings from 9-11 am. Members will be reminded to bring their radios and backpacks. SOS will display, just to show what is available for Public Safety and CERT, basic emergency supplies at the Association new resident welcoming party on May 15th, at the Association opening summer party on June 19th, and at the City's Fiesta on October 2nd. Commissioner Ulrich and Judy Deitch will put together a welcome packet for new residents from CERT, along with an explanation of the use of the colored flags, and a map of the City. There is a need to update the list of medical personal. It was suggested a "Senior Brunch" might be beneficial to meet seniors and determine any disabilities they may have, while providing them with some emergency information.

Chairman Doran will check on any age restrictions and the possibility of having high school students as CERT members. The next CERT class will be scheduled to start on September 23, 2010. He will also check on the possibility of providing a CERT review course. Once tour date has been set for the 911 Emergency Facility in Northridge, he will contact members with this date. A tour of the downtown EOC will also be scheduled in the fall.

Public Safety Commission	Minutes
April 27, 2010	
Page 3	

11. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

There was nothing to discuss at this time.

12. TRAFFIC ISSUES

Discussion and Direction Regarding Traffic through the Spring Valley Road Curve - Update

This item will be discussed at the May meeting.

13. PUBLIC SAFETY ISSUES

There were no issues to be discussed at this time.

14. <u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>

There was no correspondence.

15. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 9:20 pm.